

TODAY IS FRIDAY, MARCH 4, 2022 REGULAR Schedule RED (A): 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>Mask Reminder:</u> Please remember that in order to keep our school and home ohana safe we need to continue to wear masks while in doors unless you are actively eating or drinking.

Please check out the UPDATED return to school and daily wellness check: https://4.files.edl.io/a968/01/12/22/013052-97cb0628-f1d6-468c-94ea-c56aa5c1 593d.pdf

<u>UPDATED SENIORS/PARENT MEETING:</u> please bring your parents to join one of our senior meetings on either Sunday, March 6 at 4:00 pm or Tuesday, March 8 at 5:00 pm to review the Senior Class Quarter Agreement and Graduation Requirements. We will meet in the cafeteria. To join us please have your ID, vaccination card, negative COVID test within 48 hours, or doctor's note with a positive COVID result.

Waiver Day: As a reminder, Tuesday, March 8 is designated for Senior Projects and Teacher Professional Collaboration. Participating seniors and designated observing juniors should arrive at 8:00 am and report to the library. All other non-participating students in grades 9-12 have NO SCHOOL.

Juniors, regular Registration ticket sales are happening this week in Mr. Akahi's room (X25) during LUNCH ONLY. Tickets are now \$75 each. Please make sure you have everything with you and that you have NO WITHHOLDS against you. We will be closing up registration at 12:00 every day so make sure to head over before it's too late. Contact Ms. Dapitan if you have any questions about withholds. See the Junior Prom info Slideshow sent to your emails on what to bring, covid info, or if you have any other questions.

<u>ATTENTION Seniors!</u> If you receive a call from the office during your period 1 or period 3 class, please stop by the office to pick up your lunch meal refund request form. Either during recess or lunch ONLY. You'll have until March 21st to turn in your form at the main office. You may also stop by during spring break from 7am-4:30pm. Thank you!

Hey students! Are you interested in designing and producing positive messaging murals around campus? If you are, please contact Mr. Barry Takahashi at barry.takahashi@k12.hi.us for more information!

Withholds: Accepting withhold payments in the library on the following days and never during class time:

Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday Before school from 7am - 7:30am Recess from 9am - 9:10am Lunch from 11:35am - 12pm After school from 1:15pm - 2:15pm

Wednesday Before school from 7am - 7:30am Recess from 9:16am - 9:26am After school from 1:03pm - 2:03pm

MAIN OFFICE: Wednesday Lunch and if Ms. Dapitan is absent.

If you would like to check if you have any obligations, please email her at janice.dapitan@k12.hi.us

If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Dapitan at extension 275. Mahalo

CLUB CHATTER:

Anime club: We have our meeting today during lunch at K-101. Thank you!

<u>The Lunas Gaming Club</u> will be hosting a 5 versus 5 Valorant Tournament this Saturday and Sunday. It will be a best of 3, with the finals taking place on Sunday. The time of the tournament on both days will be at 12 pm. Sign ups and any questions will take place at the Library for the rest of the week. May the best Agents win!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Good luck to our wrestlers, swim team, and our paddling team as they will be competing at their state tournaments this weekend! Let's bring home the gold! I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: School made Cinnamon Rolls, Fruit Punch Juice, Diced Pears. Lunch: Pepperoni Pizza, Green Salad, Veggie Sticks, Hummus, Fruit Punch, Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Leo Vehikite, Grace Tufaga, Althea Tumpap, Leilani Umayum, Braylind Valdez, Jedidiah Valdez. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.